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From: 813-877-8200 To: 18502050383 Page: 1/4 Date: 3/16/2007 3:37:16 PM

FAX

TRANSMISSION

Subject:

Message: Shery! Mites, Legal Assistant to Gary A. Gibbons. Esquire
Gibbons, Neuman, Bello, Segall, Alten, Halloran & Wright, P.A.
3321 Henderson Boulevard ‘
Tampa, FL 336800
Tet: B13 B77-9222, axt, 208
Fax: B13 877-8260

smiles @gibblaw.com ‘

T . . o

Information contained in this message, and any attachments thereto, is attorney privileged and eonfidential
information intendec on'y for the use of the individual or antity nramed abova. Ifthe reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this
communication is strictly prohibited, if you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you - Gibbons, Neuman,
Bello, Segall Allen, Halloran & Wright, P.A.

Gibbons, Cohn, Neuman,
Bello, Segall & Allen, PA,

MIrrens & OO e w L us
~

3321 Hendersan Boulevard, Tampa, FL 33600
Tei: 813-877-9222 Fax: 813-877-9280
Website: http MWwww.gibblaw.com

(EFETOTY

This fax was sent by GFI FAXmaker for Exchangs
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

This Professional Limited Liability Company (the “Limited Liability Compsny™) is organized under the
provisions of Chapters 608 and 621, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of providing such professionat services as are
hereafter specified.

ARTICLEI—NAME
The name of the Limited Liability Company is; MELINDA A, LAIR, P.L.
ARTICLE 11 — ADDRESS

The mailing and street address of the principal office of the Limited Lmbl[lty Company is: 58067 Peach Heather,
Valrico, Florida 33594,

*

ARTICLE Il — AREAS OF PRACTICE

The areas of practice of the Limited Liability Company are limited to: Reat Estate Sales pursuant to Chapter 4‘?5
Florida Statutes,

ARTICLE IV — MANAGEMENT

The Limited Liability Company is 2 manager-managed Limited Liability Company. The Limited Liability Company i. .« < - .=,
shall be managed by the manager who is designated, appointed, or. elected to actin such capacity in accordanca wnh‘.:.‘ e T

'

the Operating Agreement of the Limited Liability Company. - . Pt N

.. The persons who is designated or appointed as Manager shall ‘caIrry out and f’urther the decisions and actions of the -~ .
manager or member(s) made pursuant to the COperating Agreement and shall be authorized to execute on any and all .+ - .
reports, forms, instruments, documents, papers writings, agresments, and contracts, including but not limited to et
deeds, bills of sale, assignments, leases, promissory notes, mortgages, and security agrecments and any other type or :
form of document by which property or property rights of the Company are transferred or encumbered, or by which
debis and obligations of the Company arve created, incurred, or evidenced, which are necessary, appropriate, or
beneficial to carry oui or further such decisions or actions.

(In accordance with section 608.408(1), Florida Statutes, the execution of this document constitutes an affirmation
under the penalt:es of perjury that the fagys stated herein are true.)
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415, FLORIDA STATUTES, MELINDA A.
LAIR, P.L., A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING
STATEMENT TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN THE STATE OF
FLORIDA.

1. The name of the limited liability company is MELINDA A. LAIR, P.L.

2, The name and the Florida strest address of the registered agent are; GARY A. GIBBONS, 3321 Henderson,
Blvd, Tampa, Florida, 33609.

Having been named a3 registered agent and to accept service of.procsss for the above-stated limited
liability company at the place designated in this certificate, T hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and
agree to act in this capacity, I further agree to comply with the provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and

completc erformance of my duties, and I am familiar with and accept the cobligations of my position as registersd
?;‘C( %z
/ /n;)‘,xgv A. GIBBONS . ‘

D_ate . 3/’5 j"‘i’?
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